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Between Safety-Related and Non-Safety-Related Cables When One is in
Free-Air and the Other is in a Raceway", Rev. 0, dated August 1,
1985) has been prepared. This calculation has been prepared in
accordance with Byron/Braidwood's commitment to Regulatory Guide
1.75 and IEEE Std. 384-1974, and is submitted for your review.

An expeditious review of our response is requested in light
of the upcoming August CAT audit at Byron Unit 2. This would serve
both of our interests with resolution of this issue. Please direct
any questions you or your staff may have regarding this matter to
this office.

One signed original and fifteen copies of this letter and
enclosures are provided for your review.

Very truly yours,

[Z%Zﬁ?ﬁ;;%ﬁrci‘

A. D. Miosi
Nuclear Licensing Administrator
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cc: J. Stevens (NRC)
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